Q&A

RFI #09-001

NYSED P-16 Statewide Longitudinal Data System Implementation

1. Suggested System Requirement #3.3: Must be able to interface with Oracle systems at Higher Education.  Would you please specify which Oracle systems and versions are vendors expected to interface with?
We are looking for technical designs, but it is not necessary to reach that level of detail to meet this RFI.
2. Suggested System Requirement #3.4: Must allow bi-directional communication with student data systems of other states.  Would you please provide examples of this requirement?
We are looking for the vendors to identify methods for connecting or integrating longitudinal student data between state systems.
3. Is there a timeframe in which NYSED is looking to release the RFP for this project?
We have no current timetable.

4.  Appendix A “Post P16” Domain – there are no elements marked with an “X” in this category, is this correct?  Or should there be items marked?
The heading to Appendix A identifies these as ‘samples’ of the critical data categories.  We are requesting that vendors provide as much information about their experience or capacity with as many of these data as possible.
5. Tentative dates for Vendor presentations are July 27-31st.  Would it be possible for Vendors to conduct demonstrations on alternate dates as these are the dates for a major education industry conference (NCES Summer Data Conference) in the Washington, DC area? 
We will be flexible with presentation dates, and they will likely begin in August.

6. What information should be written into the “objective” column for the “Suggested System Requirements” section.  Please clarify the purpose of this column. 
The Objective column should contain additional details to your response.  For example, if you are including functionality with modifications, please explain the modifications and their purpose.
7. Does the current P-12 environment assign a unique ID - at the state level - for all students and track them as they transfer among districts or transfer in from out of state? 

· Is any enhancement to the existing Student Identifier System required and in scope for this RFI?  If so, please explain.

The current Student Identifier System (New York State Student Identifier System) assigns unique IDs within New York state.  New IDs are assigned when students enter the state or transfer to a new district and cannot be found in the existing system using other student information (e.g. Date of Birth, Parent’s Name, Last Known Address, etc.)   Please refer to information about the current P-12 data system available at the State Education Department web site, http://www.emsc.nysed.gov/irts/sirs/home.html .

8. What are the systems requiring interface at the Higher Ed level? Is there a single data source for data from the CUNY and SUNY systems or must the P-16 data warehouse collect data from all CUNY and SUNY campuses?
SUNY and CUNY have two different larger data repositories, one for each, vendors will need to integrate each of the two.  Vendors may assume that they only need interface with these larger data repositories.
9. What ETL tools are being used today at the different levels of data collection within the state (i.e. Level 0, 1 and 2)
Please refer to information about the current P-12 data system available at the State Education Department web site, http://www.emsc.nysed.gov/irts/sirs/home.html .  The Student Information Repository System uses eScholar as the data model, including for ETL processes.

10. What tools (if any) are being used to automate business rules? Does NYSED have interest in this capability?

Such capacity and toolsets could be part of a vendor response.
11. What SIF products are being used by NYSED, BOCES, RICs and/or districts today? 

· Local SIS SIF agents? 

· Vertical Reporting products? 

· Zone integration servers?

SIF is not currently part of the data collection and management processes used by SIRS. SIF is something vendors should consider when thinking about the design and execution of the new system.
12. RFI Requirement 2.2 states that the system “Must store P-16 data in SIF-compliant format”. Is it sufficient for the solution to support the transmission and consumption of SIF data objects as a mechanism for exchanging data with other SIF-compliant systems?

The vendor’s response may include whatever processes the vendor believes will meet the objective of that particular requirement. 
13. If while data is transferred from the P-12 data warehouse into the P-16 data warehouse, validation errors are encountered, who will be notified to correct the errors? NYSED? BOCES?  Local School District?

The vendor’s response may include whatever processes the vendor believes will meet the objective of that particular requirement.
14. If while data is transferred from the higher education source systems into the P-16 data warehouse, validation errors are encountered, who will be notified to correct the errors?

Same response as Q7.
15. What enhancements to the P-12 environment (even though "out of scope" to this RFI) are needed to achieve Objective #1 - 11?

Not applicable to the scope of this RFI.  

16. Does NYSED envision ongoing support for the P-16 data warehouse system being provided by NYSED staff, the vendor, or a combination?

The State is looking for responses that include recommendations covering all aspects of a P-16 system – including the most efficient and effective method of support and management.

17. Does the “crosswalk matching between HED institutions for heterogeneous courses where necessary to facilitate a standard course taxonomy” exist today or will this mapping need to be developed?
No official crosswalk/matching of heterogeneous courses exist today.  However, HED currently is required to submit CEP codes that could be used for limited mapping.  HEGIS is another system that may be used for mapping of heterogeneous courses.  This is an incomplete listing of available options, the vendor may propose whatever solution or standard best meets the requirements. 
18. Can you provide any information regarding the Post P-16 data systems that will supply data to the warehouse (i.e. Job Choice, Post-Graduate, Unemployment, Military Service, and Department of Corrections)?
We are currently interested in connections and intersections through pK-16 education.  Data linkages beyond higher education, while eventually a desired outcome, is not a priority for this RFI.
19. We understand that COGNOS is widely used throughout the state through a statewide license agreement utilized by the BOCES, RICs and NYSED.  Are there other analysis and reporting tools in use at NYSED?  Are other tools being used by districts, BOCES, researchers, etc. to report against the Level 2 Data Warehouse?

Constituent organizations are not limited to COGNOS as the business intelligence and reporting tools.  Other products are used to access data and create reports.

20. In order to respond appropriately to requirement 5.2, please clarify how the current system supports transfers of students between schools and school districts.

Please refer to information about the current P-12 data system available at the State Education Department web site, http://www.emsc.nysed.gov/irts/sirs/home.html .  

21. How much does NYSED spend today on eScholar licenses and software maintenance?  When do the current eScholar licenses expire?
Such information is not applicable to the requirements of the RFI.
22. In regards to requirement 2.6, which data do you want to be editable and how?
Local education agencies must be able to edit or change required data submitted to the SIRS process.  We are looking to the vendors to provide recommendations on the most effective and efficient method for that to occur in order to meet our business requirements.

23. Will the ODS be considered the system of record? Otherwise, how do you intend to pass edits and changes to the upstream system? Are the district systems or data feeds also considered systems of record?
The vendor may choose whichever systems of record they feel best meet the requirements.  The ODS will be able to pass updates to the Statewide Date Warehouse.
24. If the ODS does have to feed the upstream system, what would be the frequency of the updates? Would the changes be synchronous or asynchronous?
This is to be determined.  The vendor should respond with the system design that they believe best meets the requirements.
25. In regards to requirement 4.2, it seems like this system has to create unique identifiers for students across all the source systems. Is that accurate? Will unique identifiers also have to be created for staff across all the source systems?

This is correct.  All individuals entering the P-16+ system must be assigned a unique identifier.  Not all staff are required to have identifiers, though at a minimum, teachers should be assigned IDs to be linked back to student and classroom performance.  Please see the NYSED web site for more details on the current student identifier system.
26. Will there be an assigned data steward/data expert for each source system?
A data management board, with assigned data stewards, is part of our future governance plan.

27. What identification and/authentication systems will this project have to integrate with?
Vendors may propose authentication and identification methods.

28. Who will define the "Reasonability" tests? Is it an existing list or will this be defined as part of the project?
There is an existing list but tests will be defined as part of the requirements definition phase. There is current work going on or planned in this area.

29. How do you evaluate the “Success in Life” measure?

Vendors may propose such measures.

30. Who will the end-users of the system be? Will parents be included?

The end-users of the system will be State, District, and School administrators, researchers and research institutions, and a subset of data will likely be made to the general public (including parents)
31. Do you want to have teacher facing reports? 

The vendor should include whatever features/processes best meet the listed requirements.
32. Which systems currently use the NYSSIS Student Identifier System? Which systems do not currently use NYSSIS?

The State uniqueID is maintained in the statewide SIRS repository, and the current Level1 warehouses.

33. How detailed do you want the costing?
By key activities and time (QOQ preferable).
34. Does eScholar have the ability to assign unique IDs and does it have a mapping function so that the unique Student ID can be used across different systems?

Yes.
35. What problems are you currently having with your existing K-12 data warehouse? 

Not applicable to the requirements of this RFI.

36. Currently how does New York City deliver their data to the state? 

New York City maintains a Level1 warehouse, using eScholar, and the State pulls the accountability data from that source.
37. Are you interested in tracking people in the 13-16 range who have NOT been previously enrolled in the k-12 in New York State? 

Any student enrolled in a 13-16 educational institution needs to be part of this system.

38. Are there data pipelines currently operational using SIF? If so which ones?

SIF tools are not currently part of the pK-12 SIRS system.

39. What time is the response due on July 13th?
The responses are now due COB Monday, July 20.
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